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representative identified in this notice
under ADDRESSES. Requests for
repatriation may be submitted by any
lineal descendant, Indian Tribe, or
Native Hawaiian organization not
identified in this notice who shows, by
a preponderance of the evidence, that
the requestor is a lineal descendant or
a culturally affiliated Indian Tribe or
Native Hawaiian organization.

Repatriation of the cultural items in
this notice to a requestor may occur on
or after September 12, 2024. If
competing requests for repatriation are
received, the New York State Museum
must determine the most appropriate
requestor prior to repatriation. Requests
for joint repatriation of the cultural
items are considered a single request
and not competing requests. The New
York State Museum is responsible for
sending a copy of this notice to the
Indian Tribes and Native Hawaiian
organizations identified in this notice
and to any other consulting parties.

Authority: Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25
U.S.C. 3004 and the implementing
regulations, 43 CFR 10.9.

Dated: August 1, 2024.
Melanie O’Brien,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2024-17981 Filed 8-12—24; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P
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Notice of Inventory Completion:
Peabody Museum of Archaeology and
Ethnology, Harvard University,
Cambridge, MA

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Native
American Graves Protection and
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), the
Peabody Museum of Archaeology and
Ethnology, Harvard University (PMAE)
has completed an inventory of human
remains and has determined that there
are known lineal descendants connected
to the human remains in this notice.
DATES: Repatriation of the human
remains in this notice may occur on or
after September 12, 2024.

ADDRESSES: Jane Pickering, Peabody
Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology,
11 Divinity Avenue, Cambridge, MA
02138, telephone (617) 496—2374, email
jpickering@fas.harvard.edu.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
notice is published as part of the
National Park Service’s administrative
responsibilities under NAGPRA. The
determinations in this notice are the
sole responsibility of the PMAE, and
additional information on the
determinations in this notice, including
the results of consultation, can be found
in the inventory or related records. The
National Park Service is not responsible
for the determinations in this notice.

Abstract of Information Available

Based on the information available,
human remains representing one
individual has been reasonably
identified. The human remains were
collected at the Sherman Institute,
Riverside County, CA and are hair
clippings collected from one individual,
Naomi Walker, who was recorded as
being 19 years old and identified as
“Walapai.” Samuel Gilliam took the
hair clippings at the Sherman Institute
between 1930 and 1933. Gilliam sent
the hair clippings to George Woodbury,
who donated the hair clippings to the
PMAE in 1935. No associated funerary
objects are present.

Lineal Descendant

Based on the information available
and the results of consultation, a lineal
descendant is connected to the human
remains described in this notice.

Determinations

The PMAE has determined that:

e The human remains described in
this notice represent the physical
remains of one individual of Native
American ancestry.

e Jason W. Davis is connected to the
human remains described in this notice.

Requests for Repatriation

Written requests for repatriation of the
human remains in this notice must be
sent to the authorized representative
identified in this notice under
ADDRESSES. Requests for repatriation
may be submitted by:

1. The known lineal descendant
connected to the human remains.

2. Any other lineal descendant not
identified who shows, by a
preponderance of the evidence, that the
requestor is a lineal descendant.

Repatriation of the human remains in
this notice to a requestor may occur on
or after September 12, 2024. If
competing requests for repatriation are
received, the PMAE must determine the
most appropriate requestor prior to
repatriation. The PMAE is responsible
for sending a copy of this notice to the
lineal descendant and any other
consulting parties.

Authority: Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25
U.S.C. 3003, and the implementing
regulations, 43 CFR 10.10.

Dated: August 1, 2024.

Melanie O’Brien,

Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2024—-17974 Filed 8-12—-24; 8:45 am|
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[NPS-WASO-NAGPRA-NPS0038475;
PPWOCRADNO-PCUOORP14.R50000]

Notice of Intended Repatriation:
Portland State University, Portland, OR

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Native
American Graves Protection and
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), Portland
State University intends to repatriate
certain cultural items that meet the
definition of sacred objects or objects of
cultural patrimony and that have a
cultural affiliation with the Indian
Tribes or Native Hawaiian organizations
in this notice.

DATES: Repatriation of the cultural items
in this notice may occur on or after
September 12, 2024.

ADDRESSES: Reno Nims, Portland State
University, Research & Graduate
Studies, P.O. Box 751, Portland, OR
97207, telephone (503) 725-6611, email
nagpra@pdx.edu.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
notice is published as part of the
National Park Service’s administrative
responsibilities under NAGPRA. The
determinations in this notice are the
sole responsibility of Portland State
University, and additional information
on the determinations in this notice,
including the results of consultation,
can be found in the summary or related
records. The National Park Service is
not responsible for the determinations
in this notice.

Abstract of Information Available

A total of 71 cultural items have been
requested for repatriation. The 63 sacred
objects are stone projectile points and
stone flakes that were removed from
Cascadia Cave (35-LIN—11) in Linn
County, OR in 1964 by PSU under the
direction of Thomas Newman, a faculty
member in the Anthropology
Department. These cultural items were
identified as sacred objects during
NAGPRA Summary consultations in
2023.
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The eight objects of cultural
patrimony are bone and antler tools that
were removed from 35-TI-104, an
archaeological site on Bayocean
Peninsula in Tillamook County, OR in
1970 by Ron Kent, a PSU master’s
student in the Anthropology
Department. These cultural items were
inadvertently excavated from deposits
of faunal remains, and subsequently
identified as objects of cultural
patrimony during NAGPRA Summary
consultations in 2022.

Determinations

Portland State University has
determined that:

e The 63 sacred objects described in
this notice are specific ceremonial
objects needed by a traditional Native
American religious leader for present-
day adherents to practice traditional
Native American religion, according to
the Native American traditional
knowledge of a lineal descendant,
Indian Tribe, or Native Hawaiian
organization.

¢ The eight objects of cultural
patrimony described in this notice have
ongoing historical, traditional, or
cultural importance central to the
Native American group, including any
constituent sub-group (such as a band,
clan, lineage, ceremonial society, or
other subdivision), according to the
Native American traditional knowledge
of an Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian
organization.

e There is a reasonable connection
between the cultural items described in
this notice and the Confederated Tribes
of Siletz Indians of Oregon;
Confederated Tribes of the Grand Ronde
Community of Oregon; and the
Confederated Tribes of the Warm
Springs Reservation of Oregon.

Requests for Repatriation

Additional, written requests for
repatriation of the cultural items in this
notice must be sent to the authorized
representative identified in this notice
under ADDRESSES. Requests for
repatriation may be submitted by any
lineal descendant, Indian Tribe, or
Native Hawaiian organization not
identified in this notice who shows, by
a preponderance of the evidence, that
the requestor is a lineal descendant or
a culturally affiliated Indian Tribe or
Native Hawaiian organization.

Repatriation of the cultural items in
this notice to a requestor may occur on
or after September 12, 2024. If
competing requests for repatriation are
received, Portland State University must
determine the most appropriate
requestor prior to repatriation. Requests
for joint repatriation of the cultural

items are considered a single request
and not competing requests. Portland
State University is responsible for
sending a copy of this notice to the
Indian Tribes and Native Hawaiian
organizations identified in this notice
and to any other consulting parties.
Authority: Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25
U.S.C. 3004 and the implementing
regulations, 43 CFR 10.9.
Dated: August 1, 2024.
Melanie O’Brien,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2024-17976 Filed 8—12—24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1412]

Certain NAND Memory Devices and
Electronic Devices Containing Same;
Notice of Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
8, 2024, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of
MimirlP LLC of Dallas, Texas. A
supplement to the Complaint was filed
on July 26, 2024. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain NAND memory devices and
electronic devices containing same by
reason of the infringement of certain
claims of U.S. Patent No. 8,637,919
(“the "919 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
9,245,962 (‘“‘the '962 patent”’); and U.S.
Patent No. 10,896,918 (‘‘the 918
patent”). The complaint, as
supplemented, further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by the applicable Federal
Statute. The complainant requests that
the Commission institute an
investigation and, after the
investigation, issue a limited exclusion
order and cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by

contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
August 7, 2024, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims 1,
4,5,7,10, 11, and 13 of the "919 patent;
claims 1-7, 11-16, 20, and 22 of the
’962 patent; and claims 1-3, 7, 8, 10,
and 13-15 of the '918 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “NAND memory; and
smart devices, augmented and virtual
reality products, gaming devices,
computers, laptops, desktops,
workstations, tablets, servers, SSDs,
USB and flash drives, portable storage
devices, and memory cards containing
the same”’;

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties or other
interested persons with respect to the
public interest in this investigation, as
appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact and a
recommended determination on this
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